NETIS SYSTEMS CO., LTD.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: PHOENIX TESTLAB GmbH
Koenigswinkel 10
32825 Blomberg,
Germany

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: T58WF2780R
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class 11 Permissive change for
FCC ID: T58WF2780R, original granted on 04/14/2014

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the product except below:

1. New added a USB port, two inductors and two capacitors, and the PCB layout of
USB port part is changed.
Except above, all other PCB layout and RF parameters are exactly the same with the
original device.
The model name is changed to WF2880.
3. The adapter is changed as following.
Original Brand/Model: tenpao / NT12V1AUL
I/P AC 100-240V~0.3A 50/60Hz O/P: DC 12V 1A
Current Brand/Model: GOSPELL / G0612U-120-150
I/P AC 100-240V~50/60Hz 0.5A MAX O/P:DC 12V 15A

N

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards

Name : Selena Bai
Funtion : Director

Date :2014-11-3

Signed : W Bal



